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Hamlet, Robert, EMNRD

From: Karrigan, Callie N. (MRO) <cnkarrigan@marathonoil.com>
Sent: Thursday, May 16, 2019 8:15 AM
To: Venegas, Victoria, EMNRD; Bratcher, Mike, EMNRD; Hamlet, Robert, EMNRD; Jim Amos 

(jamos@blm.gov)
Cc: Dhugal Vertex Hanton; Dennis Williams; Castro, Isaac (MRO)
Subject: [EXT] Marathon Oil Company - 2RP-5349 Closure
Attachments: 2RP-5349 Closure Report.pdf; 2RP-5349 Final C141.pdf

Good morning, 
 
Please see the attached closure documents for 2RP‐5349. 
 
Thank you, 
 
Callie 
 

From: Venegas, Victoria, EMNRD <Victoria.Venegas@state.nm.us>  
Sent: Thursday, April 18, 2019 7:11 AM 
To: Castro, Isaac (MRO) <icastro@marathonoil.com>; Bratcher, Mike, EMNRD <mike.bratcher@state.nm.us>; Hamlet, 
Robert, EMNRD <Robert.Hamlet@state.nm.us>; Jim Amos (jamos@blm.gov) <jamos@blm.gov> 
Cc: Dhugal Vertex Hanton <DHanton@vertex.ca>; Karrigan, Callie N. (MRO) <cnkarrigan@marathonoil.com>; Dennis 
Williams <DWilliams@vertex.ca>; Weaver, Crystal (caweaver@blm.gov) <caweaver@blm.gov> 
Subject: [External] RE: Marathon Oil Company ‐ Initial C‐141 ‐ Taylor Deep 12 Federal #9 
 

Beware of links/attachments.  
Marathon Oil Company ‐ Initial C‐141 ‐ Taylor Deep 12 Federal #9 
 
 
All, 
The OCD tracking number for this release event is 2RP‐5349. 
Thank you, 
 
 
Victoria Venegas 
EMNRD 
OCD‐District II  
811 S First St. Artesia  
NM 88210 
Victoria.Venegas@state.nm.us 
 
OCD approval does not relieve the operator of liability should their operations fail to adequately investigate and 
remediate contamination that may pose a threat to groundwater, surface water, human health or the 
environment. In addition, OCD approval does not relieve the operator of responsibility for compliance with any 
other federal, state, or local laws and/or regulations. 
 

From: Castro, Isaac (MRO) <icastro@marathonoil.com>  
Sent: Wednesday, April 3, 2019 2:36 PM 
To: Bratcher, Mike, EMNRD <mike.bratcher@state.nm.us>; Hamlet, Robert, EMNRD <Robert.Hamlet@state.nm.us>; 
Venegas, Victoria, EMNRD <Victoria.Venegas@state.nm.us>; Jim Amos (jamos@blm.gov) <jamos@blm.gov> 
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Cc: Dhugal Vertex Hanton <DHanton@vertex.ca>; Karrigan, Callie N. (MRO) <cnkarrigan@marathonoil.com>; Dennis 
Williams <DWilliams@vertex.ca> 
Subject: [EXT] Marathon Oil Company ‐ Initial C‐141 ‐ Taylor Deep 12 Federal #9 
 
Good Afternoon, 
 
Please see the attached documents for the Initial C141. 
 
Thank you, 
 
Isaac Castro 
Advanced Environmental Technician 
Marathon Oil Company ‐ Permian Asset 
4111 S. Tidwell Road 
Carlsbad, NM 88220 
Cell: (575) 988‐0561    Email: icastro@marathonoil.com 
 

   
 

From: Castro, Isaac (MRO)  
Sent: Sunday, March 31, 2019 12:21 PM 
To: mike.bratcher@state.nm.us; robert.hamlet@state.nm.us; victoria.venegas@state.nm.us; Jim Amos 
(jamos@blm.gov) <jamos@blm.gov> 
Cc: Dhugal Vertex Hanton <DHanton@vertex.ca>; Karrigan, Callie N. (MRO) <cnkarrigan@marathonoil.com>; Dennis 
Williams <DWilliams@vertex.ca> 
Subject: Marathon Oil Company ‐ 24 hr notification ‐ Taylor Deep 12 Federal #9 
 
Good Morning, 
 
Yesterday at 12:45pm, the Operator reported that the rubber on top of a tubing line gauge failed causing approximately 
11.13 bbls of oil spilling into the ground.  
 
Thank you, 
 
Isaac Castro 
Advanced Environmental Technician 
Marathon Oil Company ‐ Permian Asset 
4111 S. Tidwell Road 
Carlsbad, NM 88220 
Cell: (575) 988‐0561    Email: icastro@marathonoil.com 
 

   
 


